an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 1:32 FM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF S5LG 299BD AND SKC 9663G ON 03.02.2018 (20:35
HOURS)

07 March 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTELTD
Policy Holder

AIG  :10552360485G
LKK  :CC4/LCR18003649/Sja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLG 2998D AND SKC 9663G ON 03.02.2018 (20:35 HOURS)

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SKC 9663G against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability is not in our favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: jovirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

ACCIDENT ON 3/1—}M§ INVOLVING CKL‘}Q(@G AND CLG 299480

BY THIS LETTER OF AUTHORITY given on the ;Tl"?| W e, Wong ol Wei

who is the owner of motorcar bearing registration number S&C %'ra?-f{ do hereby

confirm that l/we have appointed SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid. to represent

me/us and to do all or any of the following acts and things:

1)

i)

ili}

v)

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) which liwe may have against the other
party/parties to the Accident and under the insurance policy/policies taken up by
such party/parties in respect of the cost of repairs, loss of use and all other costs
and expenses, efc. suffered by me/us arising from the Accident (the “loss and
damage"});

To carry out direct negotiation with any third party insurer(s) in respect of the cost
of repairs, loss of use and all other costs and expenses, etc. arising from the
accident involving the third party insured:

To agree to any compensation or enter into any settlement or compromise as it
deems fit, in the best interests of me/us, and to do all things or acts, as may deem
necessary or expadient for the purposa of settlement of the claims;

To receive all monies payable to mefus, such payment to be made by way of
cheque in favour of "SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd" and to give a valid receipt
and discharge therefar;

Te execute and sign on mylour behalf, any discharge voucher or any other
documents in connection with the settlement andfer payment of the Ciaim(s) to
give good discharge.

I/We further confirm that the acceptance by SMRT Automative Services Pte Ltd. of the
seltlement amount in respect of such claim shall constitute the full discharge of my/our
claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage.

- 814%re3sc

\ Signature & NRIC No. Co. Stamp (if applicable)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

[, WONG KOK WEI (the third party claimant™) of 1037 SERANGOON ROAD #10-05 (S)328170
(address), owner of SKC 9663G (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SKC 9663G that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurred on 03/02/2018 (date) along PIE (CHANGI) NEAR EXIT 11
(location) involving vehicle no/s SLG 2998D (“the accident™).

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD.

[ further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s 1s concerned,

Dated this (day) of (month) 20__ (vear)
A .
'-.,L'L 1 i | L ||I
._ k>
Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

(with chop if applicable) {with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
584.280.00 (Repair Cost), $8400.00 (Loss of Use)_S$7.49  (Disbursement)for vehicle no. SKC 9663G
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 03/02/2018 (date) along PIE

(CHANGI) NEAR EXIT 11 (location) involving vehicle no/s SLG 2998D. This is pursuant to the

inspection conducted on 07/03/2018 (date) at “the workshop”,

We/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner WONG KOK WEI (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SKC 9663G make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SKC
92663G (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant”™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this : (day) of (month) 20_18 __ (year)

- --.L,\\“
’ '». \"l:. Y
# ) 11 Ik' L L
\&2) i
Signed by app"E' T d surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)



SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Customer Code; 3000415

SMRT Autocmotive Services Pte Lid

251 Morth Bridge Read Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 £3311000 Fax: E5 63340247
Tax Invoice

GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

CEN 1 1950042802
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Invoice No. : EV1B0O3007T64
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date : 268.03.2018
Block Unit kog-16 Vehicle No. : SKC9663G
AIG BUILDING Your Ref Mo. : WL/FEB2018/003
T8 SHEMTON WARY Our Ref Ho. : 24095271
STINGAFORE 079120 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount

Cthars
REPAIR COST AS APPROVED BY SURVEYOR 1.00 54000.00 a.00 5 0.00 § 4000.00

Remark

Make/Model
pocident Date : 28.03.2018

#.B. Payment by chequa should be crossad and
made payable to ‘SMET Autcmotive Services Phe Lid'.
Ko receipt will ba issued unless requasted.

TOTAL BEFORE GST 3 ¢,000.00
ADD ST & 07 % 5 280.00
GRAND TOTAL § 4, 280.00

\Wae

ARuthorised /Signature
for SMRT Butometive Services Pte Ltd
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Erquire Transaction History

Transaction History Detalls
Log Date/Time: 13 Feb 2018 7 08:44:53
Aszet Type: Wehicle Transaction Amount:
Aszet 10: SLG2998D
Transaction Type: 1B.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Payment) Channel:

o ESASEAHO - BALQISH BINTE ARDUL Business Transaction
Mgiec 10 HALIL Reference Mo
Search Date/ Time: 03 Feb 2018 20:35:00
Insurance Campany: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Infarmation displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs oK

$7.49

External Agency

201802 13084453798447



